From: I - imeout.com>

Sent: 17 September 2021 16:35
To:
Subject: Re: Time Out Enquiry

Caution: This email is from an external sender. Please take care before opening any attachments or
following any links.

i I
Yes I'm sure that we can make an online feature page and newsletter work for a £7,000 package!
Shall we jump on a call early next week and I'll talk you through the details?

Have a great weekend

Time Out Media
1st Floor | 172 Drury Lane | London | WC2B 5QR

f B
Let's work together. HERE's how.
timeout.com

lime0ut

THE SOUL OF THE CITY

TIME OUT MARKET | LISBOA | dince 2014

All confirmed media and advertising bookings made with Time Out England Limited and its affiliates are subject to our
advertising Terms and Conditions which can be found at htips.//business.timeout. group unitedkingdom/ic/

On Fri, 17 Sept 2021 at 16:27_12}3M> wrote:

Thanks-these sound great.

If we worked with a budget of £7,000+vat, would we be able to do both the online feature page and a bespoke
newsletter as a trial to push autumn breaks? If it goes well then we can look at collaborating on a bigger project for
| early next year to promote our peak spring/summer season.

Is there an audience related to travel who we could target?



From timeout.com>
Sent: 15 September 2021 09:47
To ov.im>

Subject: Re: Time Out Enquiry

For your information Time Out has a wide range of advertising solutions that accommodate all budgets.
Please find a selection of of these outlined below:-

a ) Social Display: Firstly please can I introduce you to the concept of social display. This is where
organic posts are lifted from your Facebook/Twitter/Instagram homepages and run within Time Out
content on mobile devices. Please have a look at this link and a few examples below
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Please note that social display impressions are costed on £14cpm basis ( cost per thousand impressions)
and the minimum spend is £1,000. This can be targeted to specific audiences (eg Christmas lovers) and

full list of these is available on request

b) Online Feature Page: Time Out will write and produce an online feature page to a brief supplied by

IOM tourism

i) Please note that this costs £5,000 and is based on a CPV costing, TO will guarantee 4,545 page views of
this feature throughout a mutually agreed timespan ( eg one to three months )

ii) TO will drive traffic your article using a mixture of the following:

Organic Editorial Placement

Newsletter editorial tiles

Newsletter MPUs

Polar native display display ads ( served in a traditional ad slot )
Polar FB Social Card

Polar Native

Social Activity

Please not that the activity used to drive this traffic will be at TO's discretion, but the main USP
of this package is that we will guarantee the page views of yo feature

Have a look at the examples that we've these for clients as varied as EcoATM The London Transport
Museum Amex: Shop Small and Paypal

¢) Bespoke Newsletters: Time Out will write and create a bespoke newsletter for City Cruises and send it,
for example. to our current 'Things to Do ' audience of around 130K recipients This would cost a total
of £3,725+ VAT and this includes all editorial and production fees. Please have a look couple of recent

examples
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Please note that other audience segments such as Culture Vultures, Music Lovers, Travel Lovers, Families
etc are also available with costs available on request.

d) Channel Takeovers: We could also look at channel takeovers for you. Have a look at this examples
that we ran for The Fox Searchlight's Jo Jo Rabblt
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Please note that channel takeovers are costed on a £70cpm basis ( cost per thousand page views ).
Minimum spend £3,000

e) Print Advertorials: For your information we are back to publishing our full circulation of 310K copies
currently distributed across London

In order to provide an overview of City offering it might also be worth looking at an advertorial angle.
Please have a look at couple of advertorials that we recently produced for Ford and Bombay Sunset
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Costs as follows..

DPS Advertorial £11,700 + £2,000 Production
Full Page Advertorial ~ £6,500 + £1000 Production

Half Page Advertorial £3,575 + £500 Production

Please let me have your thoughts on the above and I'd be more than happy to jump on a call to discuss
these in more detail

Kind regards

| Time Out Media
st Floor | rury Lane | London | WC2B 5QR
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All confirmed media and advertising bookings made with Time Out England Limited and its affiliates are subject to our
advertising Terms and Conditions which can be found at https //business.timeout.group/unitedkingdom/tc/

On Tue, 14 Sept 2021 at 20:51, Sayle, Rebecc_@gM> wrote:

Hi

Sorry | keep missing you- we’re extremely busy at the moment.



If we're going to do something together, we need to get something finalised asap. Please could you pull me some
packages together targeting those audience to highlight what activity we could get for £5k, £6k and £7.5k? I'm
only interested in digital channels so we can track results.

Best regards,

From: timeout.com>

Sent: 06 September 2021 11:11

Subject: Time Out Enquiry

i

Thank you very much for your enquiry regarding Time Out
Please have a look a this link to our Media pack

FYTI: It should not be a problem to target the audience sectors that you asked and we have plenty of
interesting advertorial solutions with with to do this?

Would you be free jump on a call later today and I'll talk you through these

Let me have your thoughts?



| Time Out Media
Lane | London | WC2B 5QR
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TIME OUT MARKET | LISBOA |  elince 2014

All confirmed media and advertising bookings made with Time Out England Limited and its affiliates are subject to our
advertising Terms and Conditions which can be found at hiips://business.timeout.eroup, unitedkingdom/ic/

Time Out is the trusted global platform that inspires and enables people to experience the best of the city.

The information contained in the e-mail (and any attachments) may be confidential and/or legally privileged and is
solely for the attention of those to whom it was intended to be sent. If you are not the intended recipient, you are
notified that any review, distribution or copying of this e-mail (and any attachments) is prohibited and that legal
privilege has not been waived. If you have received the e-mail in error please let us know by e-mail (to the sender of
the email) and delete the e-mail (and any attachments) immediately from your system. Time Out Group plc: reg no
07440171 (England and Wales) VAT No: 135615325 registered at 172 Drury Lane, London WC2B 5QR. Time Out
England Limited: reg no 01782049 (England and Wales) VAT No: 135615325 registered at 172 Drury Lane,

London WC2B 5QR.

Isle of Man. Giving you freedom to flourish

WARNING: This email message and any files transmitted with it are confidential and may be subject to legal privilege. You must not copy or deliver it lo
any other person or use the contents in any unauthorised manner without the express permission of the sender. If you are not the intended addressee of
this e-mail, please delete it and notify the sender as soon as possible.

No employee or agent is authorised to conclude any binding agreement on behalf of any of the Depariments or Statutory Boards of the Isle of Man
Government with any party by e-mail without express writlen confirmation by a Manager of the relevant Department or Statutory Board
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
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